

DuPage Water Commission

600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, IL 60126-4642 (630)834-0100 Fax: (630)834-0120

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE RESCHEDULED MARCH 2011 REGULAR AMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION WILL BE HELD AT 6:30 P.M. ON THURSDAY, MARCH 17, 2011, AT 600 EAST BUTTERFIELD ROAD, ELMHURST, ILLINOIS 60126. THE AGENDA FOR THE RESCHEDULED MARCH 2011 REGULAR ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS:

AGENDA ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE THURSDAY, MARCH 17, 2011 6:30 P.M.

600 EAST BUTTERFIELD ROAD ELMHURST, IL 60126

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

L. Crawford T. Cullerton W. Murphy J. B. Webb

- I. Roll Call
- II. Approval of Minutes of February 10, 2011
- III. Discussion of By-Law Changes
- IV. Other
- V. Adjournment

H:\Board\Agendas\Administration\2011\ADM1103.docx

All visitors must present a valid drivers license or other government-issued photo identification, sign in at the reception area and wear a visitor badge while at the DuPage Pumping Station.



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE OF THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION HELD ON FEBRUARY 10, 2011

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. at the Commission's office located at 600 East Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, Illinois.

Committee members in attendance: T. Cullerton, W. Murphy, J. B. Webb, and L. Crawford

Committee members absent: J. Zay (ex officio)

Also in attendance: M. Crowley

Commissioner Murphy moved to approve the Minutes of the January 14, 2010, Administration Committee meeting. Seconded by Commissioner Cullerton and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

Commissioner Crawford began the meeting by having everyone introduce themselves. Commissioner Crawford advised the Committee that Chairman Zay had requested the Committee conduct a comprehensive review of the Commission's By-Laws for recommendation of needed changes. Commissioner Crawford noted the Chairman was specifically interested in changing the Order of Business at Commission meetings and changing the Commission's purchasing procedures in relation to multi-year contracts. Commissioner Crawford also questioned the appropriateness of having every action that staff performs detailed in the By-Laws.

Commissioners Murphy and Cullerton suggested that the best approach would to review the By-Laws section by section, noting that more time would be needed for Committee meetings to allow for a comprehensive review and that comments from the other Committees should also be solicited. Commissioner Murphy also suggested that the Finance Committee, in particular, should review the purchasing procedures, and Commissioner Cullerton added that employee comments or suggestions should also be solicited.

In response to questions from Commissioner Crawford, Staff Attorney Crowley advised that it would be preferable to amend and restate the By-Laws in their entirety in a single Board ordinance, as the current By-Laws were comprised of approximately 13 separate ordinances. Staff Attorney Crowley noted that a single Board action would also be beneficial due to the first and second reading requirements currently required for approval of By-Law amendments. Staff Attorney Crowley also suggested that, as and when the Administration Committee completed its work on each topical article of the By-Laws, specific comments on the recommendations of the Administration Committee could be solicited from the other Committees so that review of the final document would not become too burdensome.

Minutes 02/10/11 Administration Committee Meeting

Commissioner Crawford questioned whether there were separate policies that supplemented the By-Laws that the Committee would also need to consider, such as a personnel manual. Staff Attorney Crowley advised that the Administration Committee had recently undertaken a review of the Commission's personnel policies, resulting in the Board's adoption of an entirely new manual.

It was the consensus of the Committee, that Commissioner Crawford would solicit preliminary comments and suggestions from the other Commissioners when reporting to the Board on the February Administration Committee discussions; staff would solicit comments and suggestions from Commission employees; and staff would email copies of the By-Laws and the Personnel Manual to the members of the Administration Committee.

Before the meeting was adjourned, Commissioner Crawford raised a question of procedure and, specifically, why the Village of Downers Grove matter had been discussed in open session when it had been listed as an Executive Session topic. Staff Attorney Crowley advised that she did not believe the matter was listed on the January Agenda under Executive Session but, rather, it was listed under Old Business on the Agenda. Staff Attorney Crowley also advised that whether the matter is discussed in Executive Session would depend upon whether the Commissioners were willing to find, based upon the facts and circumstances as they knew them at the time, that litigation to force the Village to comply with the terms of the loan was either more likely than not to occur or was close at hand, in which case that probable or imminent litigation would be an appropriate topic for discussion in Executive Session.

Commissioner Murphy moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 P.M. Seconded by Commissioner Cullerton and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

H:\Board\Minutes\Administration\2011\Adm1102.docx

Carolyn Johnson

From:

Frank J. Frelka

Sent:

Wednesday, February 16, 2011 12:01 PM

To:

Terry McGhee; Maureen Crowley

Cc:

Carolyn Johnson

Subject:

Commission by-laws review

In response to the Administrative Committee review of the Commission by-lays I completed the somewhat painful process of reading them. My comments are minor and most of what I flagged as being worthy of comment was addressed in amendments. Here is what's left:

- 1. Art. IV Sec. 3. General Manager. Duties as described need to be revised.
- 2. Art. IV Sec. 4 Financial Administrator. This needs to be rewritten to reflect changes in how he or she is hired, who assigns duties, reporting responsibilities, etc.
- 3. Art. IV Sec. 5 Secretary. Is this section still needed? Who does it refer to?
- 4. Art. V General Counsel. I assume this is the same as Staff Attorney?
- 5. O-3-10 I know it's not a good time to bring this up but \$5,000 spending authority is a rather low amount. A future GM may want to address this with the Board.
- 6. O-12-04 Check signing authority seems to be the most amended section of the by-laws. It might be a good idea to include the Manager of Water Operations as a signer of payroll checks.
- 7. Rewrite the by-laws and include all the amendments in the body of the text and eliminate all the superceded text so one can read them without turning back and forth to the amendment pages.

That's about it.

Frank Frelka
GIS Coordinator
DuPage Water Commission
600 E. Butterfield Road
Elmhurst, IL 60126

Phone: 630 834-0100 Cell: 630 688-5109 Fax: 630-834-0120 Email: ffrelka@dpwc.org



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain confidential information belonging or pertaining to the DuPage Water Commission. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout. Thank You.

Carolyn Johnson

From:

Ed Kazmierczak

Sent:

Monday, February 14, 2011 8:55 AM

To:

Carolyn Johnson

Cc:

Maureen Crowley, Terry McGhee

Subject:

RE: DWC By-Laws

Would it be possible to revise and update the Commission's By-Laws into one document incorporating all the amendments approved since March of 1992?

From: Carolyn Johnson Sent: 2011-02-11 16:21

To: Aurelio Melgoza; Bernard Gillespie; Bill Wegner; Brad Dutton; Chris Bostick; Chris Townsend; Ed Kazmierczak; Frank Griffin; Frank J. Frelka; Gabriel Arredondo; Hector Villegas; Ivin Drew; Jared Gudaitis; Jason Unger; Jenessa Nesbitt; Joe Mox; John Schori; Ken Niles; Kenneth Driscoll; Marcos Castaneda; Maureen Crowley; Mike Foushi; Mike Hughes; Mike Ladegaard; Mike Rowan; Mike Schweizer; Mike Weed; Rene Sanchez; Reynaldo Cardenas; Rick Nolan; Rocky

Ellingsworth; Terry McGhee; Veronica Butler

Subject: DWC By-Laws

Staff – The Administration Committee is in the process of reviewing the By-Laws of the Commission and is asking for employee input. Should you have any suggestions/comments for improvements, please submit them to me and I will forward them to the Administration Committee Chairperson.

Thank you, Carolyn

Carolyn Johnson Executive Assistant DuPage Water Commission 600 E. Butterfield Road Elmhurst, IL 60126 Phone 630-834-0100 FAX 630-834-0120

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain confidential information belonging or pertaining to the DuPage Water Commission. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout. Thank You.